



ANDERS WIKSTRÖM

FLEETMANAGER STO
TECHNICAL MANAGER STO/SGP

PROFILE

Holder of University of Technology Diploma as Chief Engineer. 27 years of seagoing experience, 10-years as Chief Engineer. 10 years of Superintendent experience and 4 years as Fleet Manager. Last 2 years in dual functions as Fleet Manager in Stockholm as well as Technical Manager for both Stockholm and Singapore offices. Much experienced in our BMS system and quality control systems. Committed to excellence and forward-looking personality.

CONTACT

PHONE: +46 8 772 05 39

EMAIL:

anders.wikstrom@walleniusmarine.com

LINKEDIN:

www.linkedin.com/company/wallenius-marine

WEBSITE: www.walleniusmarine.com

SKILLS & STRENGTHS

Technical Experience	Budgets, forecasts & follow up	Docking coordination	MAPPER	BASS
		BMS systems	STAR	RAST

WORK EXPERIENCE

Wallenius Marine AB – Fleet Manager | Technical manager

January 2017 – present

Point of contact for owners' coordinators. Responsible for BMS & FMS system processes. Responsible for coordinating daily operations and for budgeting, forecasts, repair & maintenance of managed fleet. Plan effectively for systematic results.

Wallenius Marine – Fleet Manager STO

January 2015 – December 2016

Responsible manager for several vessels. Responsible for coordinating daily operations and for budget, forecasts, repair & maintenance and dockings of managed fleet.

Wallenius Marine – Superintendent STO

February 2005 – December 2014

Responsible manager for multiple vessels. Responsible for coordinating daily operations and for budget, forecasts, repair & maintenance and dockings of managed fleet.

Wallenius Marine – Engine Apprentice | Motorman | 4th Engineer | 3rd Engineer | 2nd Engineer | Chief Engineer

1979 – 2005

Various duties depending on position.

EDUCATION

Merchant Marine Academy | University of Technology, Härnösand

August 1980 – June 1983

Diploma in Chief Engineering

Upper secondary school

August 1972 – June 1974

Diploma in Metalwork mainly as Turner, Driller and Milling machine worker.